
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM SRS-438 
 
 
TO:  School Board Members 
 
FROM: Office of the Superintendent 
 
DATE: January 30, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Use of Unreserved Funds 
 
The office of the superintendent is requesting the use of 
unreserved funds for the following items: 
 
Optix scanner subscription, software, and training $30,000 
Alio software, training and equipment    $50,000 
Funds to supplement Student Activity Fund   $15,000 
FY07 Unspent Student Activity funds by site   $20,520 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Motion to approve the use of unreserved 
funds to Optix scanner subscription, software, and training; 
Alio software, training and equipment; and Funds to supplement 
Student Activity Fund. 
 
 
 



From: Diane Simmons <disimmons@swrsd.org>
Subject: Board Report

Date: January 15, 2008 11:37:14 AM AKST
To: Luckhurst Barbara <bluckhurst@swrsd.org>

Barbara, please add to the memo requesting money out of the Unreserved Fund:

FY07 Unspent Student Activity funds by site
Manokotak:  $16,356
Togiak:    $     664
Twin Hills:    $  3,500  
                   $20,520

Diane Simmons 
Business Manager
Southwest Region School District
P. O. Box 90
Dillingham, AK 99576
Phone 907.842.8207 
Fax 907.842.4316
disimmons@swrsd.org


